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Pandley, Robin

From: Pandley, Robin
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 10:35 AM
To: 'jessica@arpaquette.com'
Cc: EPOST_HWreg (Shared Mailbox)
Subject: Notification Letter 8700-12 FL for A R Paquette & Company
Attachments: A R Paquette & Co_Deland.pdf

Dear Ms. Ogle:        

Please find attached the Notification of Regulated Waste Activity status based on information you submitted to the 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP). This letter provides your EPA Identification Number and, if 
applicable, your current registration and/or permit statuses. Please note that pending program registrations, 
certifications or permits will be mailed to you separately. 
  
We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a "reply" message to EPOST_HWreg@dep.state.fl.us.  If 
your email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the future, please advise accordingly in your 
reply.  You may also update this information by contacting EPA ID Notification Coordinator at (850) 245‐8772. 
  
You may check your current facility status at our website 
at:  http://fldepdevloc.dep.state.fl.us/www_RCRA/Reports/handler_sel.asp using your EPAID number from the attached 
notification letter. 

Address any changes in your notification status (generator status, activities or contact information) on form 
8700-12FL and submit by U.S. mail. The 8700-12FL form can be downloaded at 
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/quick_topics/forms/pages/62-730.htm#62-730.900(1)(b) . Submit by U.S. mail 
to: 

EPA ID Notification Coordinator 
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section MS 4560 
Department of Environmental Protection 
2600 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400  

There are a number of web resources available to help you comply with regulations and implement best 
management practices.  

1. The Hazardous Waste Regulation Section home page and additional compliance assistance help in your 
geographic area can be found here:  

o http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/hwRegulation/default.htm  
o http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/hazardous/pages/state_contacts.htm  

2. Florida’s Handbook for Small Quantity Generators of Hazardous Waste, A Summary of Hazardous 
Waste Regulations and other hazardous waste, universal waste and used oil publications can be found 
here:  

o http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/hazardous/pages/publications.htm  
o http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/hwRegulation/pages/FLEHazInstructions.htm  
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EPA ID Notification Coordinator 
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section 
850‐245‐8772 
E‐mail Address: EPOST_HWreg@dep.state.fl.us  

 


